



Dr. Philipp Drömann LL.M.
Rechtsanwalt, Solicitor

FLEET HAMBURG
Willy-Brandt-Straße 57
20457 Hamburg

Tel. +49 (40) 5 700 70 250
Fax +49 (40) 5 700 70 200
p.droemann@fleet-hamburg.com

Dr. Philipp Drömann

Philipp Drömann is admitted as a Rechtsanwalt and a solicitor (England & Wales). He advises clients in the marine and wind-energy sector, machine manufacturers, insurers and commercial enterprises. His practice covers drafting and advising on contracts and general terms & conditions but also representing his clients in court and arbitration proceedings. Philipp has also worked with a marine insurance provider in Oslo, dealing with P&I, admiralty and claims handling.

References:

- Advising on cross-border transfer of special purpose vessels and transfer/lease of personnel within an affiliated group of companies.
- Advising a windfarm-developer on various offshore supply charter parties and work- and service contracts.
- Representing vessel owners and insurer regarding court proceedings with regard to a claim for damages after a casualty.
- Advising and representing an offshore supplier in court proceedings in relation to dispute with the German authorities concerning labour and immigration law within German territorial waters and the Exclusive Economic Zone.
- Advising a machine manufacturer and drafting of contracts in respect of the pending shut-down of a main supplier.

Memberships:

- German Maritime Arbitration Association (GMAA)
- German Institution of Arbitration (DIS40)
- German Association for International Maritime Law (DVIS)
- Hamburg Lawyer Association (HAV)

Career:

| | |
|------------|---|
| Since 2017 | Partner FLEET HAMBURG |
| 2015-2016 | Senior Claims Handler Assuranceforeningen Skuld (Gjensidig), Oslo |
| 2011-2015 | Founding member and Senior Associate Fleet Hamburg LLP |
| 2010-2011 | Associate Ince & Co, Hamburg |
| 2005-2010 | Associate Lang & Rahmann, Düsseldorf |

Education and Qualification:

- German Lawyer Rechtsanwalt and Solicitor (England & Wales)
- Doctorate in Law in the area of conflict of laws, Universität zu Köln
- Master of Laws (LL.M.) Commercial Law, University of Auckland
- Legal Traineeship Court of Appeal Düsseldorf
- Law Studies in Passau, Germany and Auckland, New Zealand

Languages:

German, English